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WINDOW & ENTRANCE REPLACEMENT 
 
BOOTH HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
544 BOOTH HILL ROAD 
TRUMBULL, CT 06484 
STATE PROJECT #144-0105 EC/CV 
RFP #6301 
 
S/P+A PROJECT NO. 18.089 
 
DATE: August 3, 2018 
 
The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings 
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the 
extent modified by Addendum No. 2. 
 
General Information: 

 The deadline for RFIs was 5:00pm, Tuesday, July 31, 2018. 

 The Board of education is handling make safe disconnects, radiant piping and electrical work shown 
on the cafeteria walls. (Per Prebid Meeting) 

  Requests for Information (RFIs): 

Q6: The floor plan and the elevations have different labels for the windows, what is correct the floor 
plan or the elevation? 

A6: Refer to the revised Drawing A4 included within this addendum. 

Q7: The floor plan and elevations indicate more doors than the door schedule show, what is correct? 
A7: Refer to the revised Drawing A4 included within this addendum. 

Q8: The specs for these projects include Horizontal blinds and roller shades.  The plans do not 
indicate which windows for each. Are you looking for the project to be bid with horizontal 
aluminum blinds on all windows and then a separate bid for roller shades on all windows? 

A8: Per this addendum, Base Bid is for the existing blinds to be removed and reinstalled with an 
alternate for new horizontal blinds.  Roller shades are no longer part of the project. 

Q9: Is the intent to reuse those existing window units in the new storefront systems? Are you 
supplying new window units?  Or no ac units are going back? 

A9: Existing window units are to be removed and salvaged to the Owner.  There will be no new 
window units as new split systems will be installed by Owner. 

Q10: Is there specific locations in which you are putting these splits?  General note 7 mentions 
nothing about getting power to a specified location, just getting it off the old window system so 
it can be demoed and new can be installed.  

A10: Owner will remove existing electrical prior to the start of this project. 
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Changes to the Specifications: 

 TABLE OF CONTENTS, Page 3, Division 12 – Furnishings, Section 122413, delete in its entirety. 
(Per Owner/RFI Q8) 

 PROPOSAL (BID) FORM, Page 15, Item 6.a., revise “Roller Window Shades” to read “Horizontal 
Louver Blinds”. (Per Owner/RFI Q8) 

 SECTION 012300, ALTERNATES, Page 2, Article 3.1.A., revise to read as follows: 

“ADD ALTERNATE NO. 1: Horizontal Louver Blinds: Add to the Base Bid the labor, material 
and equipment to provide and install new horizontal louver blinds in lieu of reinstalling the existing 
blinds. Refer to Section 122113 for additional information. Painted wood trim is part of Base Bid.” 
(Per Owner/RFI Q8) 

 SECTION 084113, ALUMINUM-FRAMED ENTRANCES AND STOREFRONTS: 

o Page 6, Article 2.5.A.1., add “and project-in”. (Per Internal Review) 
o Page 7, Article 2.5.A.4.d., add “on project-in only”. (Per Internal Review) 

 SECTION 122413, ROLLER WINDOW SHADES has been deleted in its entirety. (Per Owner/RFI 
Q8) 

Changes to the Drawings: 

 DRAWING A3, FLOOR PLANS, Construction Notes, Note 2, revise to read as follows: 

“Window Blinds: 
-Reinstall on new wood trim.  Provide Add Alternate for new blinds.  See proj. man.” (Per Owner/RFI 
Q8) 

 DRAWING A4, EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS has been deleted in its entirety.  A new DRAWING A4 
has been added and is attached as part of this addendum.* (Per RFI Q6) 

 DRAWING A9, SCHEDULES & DETAILS, Door Schedule, Door 129, Door Type, revise “3” to read 
“1”. (Per RFI Q6) 

The bid date remains August 14, 2018 at 2:30pm by this addendum. 
The addendum consists of two (2) pages of 8½” x 11” text and one (1) 30” x 42” drawing*. 
End of Addendum ‘2’ 
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Drawing Title: 

1 - - -

Window Replacement and Entrances: 

Booth Hill Elementary School 
A:,. cL.cVATION DOOR AND WINDOW 8/2/18 

Exterior Elevations Architects I Engineers I Interior Designers TAGS DID NOT MATCH OTHER DWGS. 

SYMBOL. LEGEND 
eXISTING TO ReMAIN 

= = = eXISTING TO &e ReMOVCD 

ltlJ I Accessle.L.e STATION, SINK, OR AReA 

8 DOOR NUM&eR - see DOOR SCHeDUL-e 

11011 ROOM NUM&eR- see FINISH SCHeDUL-e 

0 DeMOL-ITION NOTeS - see DWGS. 

~ WINDOW TYPe - see eL.e:V. ON DWGS. 

eL-eVA ilON OR SCCilON NUM&eR 
SHeeT NUM&e:R 

PL.AN, SCCilON, DeTAIL. OR eL.e:V. NUMe.eR 
SHeeT NUM&e:R 

e.J. eXPANSION JOINT 

HD.F. HANDICAPPeD DRINKING FOUNTAIN 

T&/W& T ACK&OARD/WHTTI!!e.OARD 

NOTES 

CONTRACTOR 15 RESPONSIBLE TO FIELD \IERIFY' .AJ...L EXISTING 
CONDI"IO'-S 1£ DIMENSIONS PI<IOI< TO CONSTI<LJCTIO\J. 
CONTRACTOI< IS RESPONSIBLE TO REP All< 01< REPLACE ANY 
AI<EAS DAMAGED OUTSIDE ,-,E SCOPE OF WORK RETURNING 
,-,EM TO THEil< OI<IGINA... CONDITION A- NO EXPE'NSE TO 
OWNER 
PATCH ALL EXISTII'\G MATEI<.l,ALS AFFECTED BY NEW 
CONSTRUCTION IN THIS PROJECT, MATCH EXISIING. 
ALL MATEI<LA.LS 1£ EQUP. AI<E NEW UNLESS 0,-,E<wiSE 
NOTED AS 'EXJSTING'. 
REMOVE ALL. DEMOLISHED MATERIALS FROM SITE. LeAVE SITE 
CLEAN OF ALL CONSTI<UC110N DUST A'JD DEBRIS AT THE END 
OF E.ACH DAY. CONTAACTOR WILL BE RES?ONSIBLE FOR ,ALL 
CUSTODAL TIME ASSOClATED IM,-, CLEANING NOT 
PE'I<FOI<MED BY CONTI<ACTOR 
CONTRACTOR TO PRO\II:JE FLUSH CONDmON AT AL.L 
~ONRY OPENINGS, cu- BACK EX. STEEL ,AS REQUIRED. 
CONTRACTOI< IS RESPONSIBLE FOI< I<EMOVNG. RELOCATING. 
AND RECONNECTING ANY A'-D ALL ELEC. EQUIPMEN-. 
DEV1CES, CONDUIT AND IMI<ING AF~ECTED BY TI-E SCOPE' OF 
WORK PI<IOI< TO DEMOLITION AND UPON COMPLETION OF 
CONSTRUCTION. CONTI<ACTOI< TO VERIFY ALL ASSOClATED 
COMPONENTS AFFECTE:J BY THE SCOPE WO<K. 
CONTRACTOI< IS RESPONSIBLE TO SURVEY AND DOCUMENT 
.ALL LOCATlONS OF EXTERIOR WORK PRIOR TO BID. 
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO CA'<RY ,ALL TRAO::S IN BID 
NEEDED 10 REMOVE ,AND REINSTALL ALL. OBJECfS 
ATI.ACHED TO EXIS-nNG BRICK VENE:=.RAFFEC-ED 3.....,. SCOPE 
OF WO=<K (I.E. ROOF LADDERS. EXHAUST. LOUVERS. SIGNAGE. 
AI..-A.RM SYSTEMS, ELEC. CONDUIT, ,AND ANY on-tER MISC. 
rTEMS). 
CONTRACTOI< TO COORDINATE AND I<EFo;RENCE EACH 
DISCIPLINE WI,-,IN THE D<:AWNG SET PI<IOI< 1£ DURING 
CONSTRUCTION. 
ANY DEMOLITIO'-/CONSTI<LCTION ACTIVrT" WHICH WOULD 
IMPACT LEAD AND/OR ASBESTOS (TOXIC/NON-TOXIC) MUST 
BE CO'JDUCTED Wri\11N COMPUANCE AND TO CODE 
REQUIREMENTS (SEE PI<OJ. MAN.) 

KEY PLAN sCAL-e: NoNe 
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